



Jl. H. Sulaiman No.16 RT/RW 004/002. Kelurahan Cipinang Melayu. Kecamatan Makasar, DKI Jakarta, 13620
+62 818-0693-3752 · stepanushariara@gmail.com

Stepanus Hariara, Senior Web Developer

Experienced Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the digital and finance industry. Skilled in JavaScript, ReactJS, NextJS, NodeJS, CSS, HTML, GraphQL and PostgreSQL. Able to work as a team and experienced as a team leader and management with Scrum. Have strong analytical skills and willing to learn.

Details

Date of birth _____ Jakarta, 10 Mei 1991

Employment History

Senior Web Developer at Home Credit Indonesia, DKI Jakarta

February 2019 — Present

OASys (Online Acquisition System) - Liveness Project (part of e-KYC).

- Working with ReactJS, GraphQL, Apollo, Tensorflow and Innovatrics.
- Create page for take a picture of e-KTP and get the score from Innovatrics.
- Create passive Selfie page using Tensorflow and get the score from Innovatrics.
- Create page for take a picture of additional document (BPKB, STNK, SHM, etc).
- Colaboration with Tokopedia, Bukalapak, Blibli and iPrice to implement and solve any issues.

Home Credit Indonesia Website Ecosystem (Dedicated Product Team)

- Build Home Credit Indonesia Website with NextJS, PostgreSQL, and Ms Azure Cloud.
- Integrated with Kentico Cloud as Content Management Systems.
- Using Webhook for efficiency the content api calls.
- Implement Sentry and New Relic for monitoring tools.
- Using Cypress and SonarQube for unit test and doing code quality.
- Create CI/CD on the Ms Azure Cloud using Kudu.
- Integrated data with Pentaho.
- Ongoing migrating to Azure Kubernetes Service.

Web Developer at PT Adira Dinamika Multi Finance, Tbk, DKI Jakarta

August 2017 — February 2019

- Build momobil.id & momotor.id with EmberJS, ExpressJS, and Less and MySQL.
- Implement Elastic Search to improve performance feature search.
- Implement Resize on the fly to maintain images size for better performance.
- Create dashboard management system for user to maintain selling or buying product and to show the ongoing contract.
- Integrate Digital Order Processing with Adira Data Center and Dukcapil.
- Improve SEO performance with implementing Google Display Network.

Web Developer at PT Global Mediacom Tbk (MNC Media), DKI Jakarta

February 2015 — August 2017

- Build Moviebay (MNC Now) with Yii framework, Mysql, ExpressJS and Rest API.
- Creating Content Management System, Subscribers Management System and integrated subscribers content with Indovision Pay TV.
- Integrate payment gateway with Flash Mobile, smartfren, Indosat and XL Axiata.
- Implement Squadeo player and DRM to protect the content video.
- Implement Analytics and push notifications with Firebase.

Education

Computer Science, Universitas Gunadarma, DKI JAKARTA

September 2009 — December 2013

Majoring Information System with GPA 3.40

Skills

- NextJS Framework
- NodeJS & ExpressJS
- JavaScript
- HTML & CSS
- Analytical Skills
- ReactJS
- GraphQL
- MySQL & PostgreSQL
- Leadership and Teamwork
- Analytical Thinking

Languages

- English** Highly proficient
- Indonesian** Native speaker